	INTERNET RESOURCES

	                                                                                                                                                                                           R.Williams 11/22/08

	FEDERAL SITES

	

	Office of Disability Employment Policy

www.dol.gov/odep/programs/program.htm
	Federal Job listings
www.usajobs.opm.gov

	VA Forms

www.va.gov/vaforms/
	U.S. Citizenship/Immigration Serv
http://uscis.gov                 (INS)

	Board of Corrections-Military Records

www.jag.navy.mil/documents/DD149.doc
	Department of Veterans Affairs
www.va.gov

	Transportation Safety Agency

www.tsa.gov
	Government Forms
www.vba.gov/pubs/otherforms.htm

	Gen Serv Admin Forms Library

www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/
formslibrary.do?formType=GSA
	Request Copy DD-214
www.archives.gov

	U.S. Administration on Aging

www.aoa.dhhs.gov
	HUD Veteran Resource Center (HUDVET) http://www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/about/hudvet/index.cfm

	MedLine Plus Health Information

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/
	Vets Resource Connection
http://nvti.cudenver.edu/VETSResource2/Default2.htm

	Fed Emergency Management Agency

www.fema.gov
	Center For Veterans Enterprise
www.vetbiz.gov/default2.htm

	US DOL-e-VETS Resource Advisor

www.dol.gov/elaws/evets.htm
	Equal Employment Opportunity (EEOC)

www.eeoc.gov

	US Postal Service

www.usps.com
	U.S. Department of Labor-Apprenticeship
www.dol.govdol/topics/
training/apprenticeship.htm

	Fed Office Pers Mangt-Veteran Information

http://www.opm.gov/veterans/ref.asp
	Nat’l Coalition for Homeless Veterans
www.nchv.org

	The Federal Web Locator

http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl/fedweb.exec.htm
	U.S. DOL Office of Disability Employment Policy
http://www.jan.wvu.edu/sbses/index.htm

	Job Accommodation Network Homepage 
www.jan.wvu.edu/
	Dept Vet Affairs-Voc Rehab/Emp Serv
http://dva.jobsearch.org

	National Institute of Corrections

http://nicic.org/
	Experience Works (formerly GreenThumb)
www.experienceworks.org  (Senior Workforce)

	Dept of Vet Affairs

Office of Small/Disadvantaged Business Utilization

http://www.va.gov/OSDBU/links/voblinks.htm
	Federal Citizen Information Center

www.pueblo.gsa.gov

	US Dept of Labor-REALifelines

www.dol.gov/vets/programs/Real-life/main.htm
	SBA Business Software Library
www.sbaonline.sba.gov/shareware/indexalt.html#start

	ADA Home Page

www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada/adahom1.htm
	US Health & Human Services

http://aspe.hhs.gov/daltcp/home.shtml

	Hire Vets First

www.hirevetsfirst.gov
	National Industries for the Severely Handicapped

www.nish.org

	Social Security On-Line

Service to the Homeless
www.socialsecurity.gov/homelessness/index.htm
	VA Home Loans

www.homeloans.va.gov

	Disability-Related Employment Resources

www.jan.wvu.edu/links/employ.htm#Emp-Disability
	FedWorld.gov

www.fedworld,gov/firstgov.html

	VA Consumer Affairs

www.va.gov/customer/conaff.asp
	Atlanta Regional Social Security

www.ssa.gov/atlanta/southeast

	La Version en Espanol de Este Folleto

www.va.gov/opa/feature/
	Federal Government

www.firstgov.gov

	VIP VET Biz

www.vip.vetbiz.gov/
	U. S. Department of Labor-Bureau of Labor Statistics
www.bls.gov/

	Service Core of Retired Executives -SCORE
www.score.org/
	Center for Disease Control and Prevention

www2.cdc.gov/hrmo/vsearch.asp

	Federal Reserve Bank

http://careers.peopleclick.com/client40_frbatlanta/bu1/external_pages/jobsearch.asp
	Veteran Benefits Agency
www.va.gov/jobs/search.htm?link=center

	Department of State

www.careers.state.gov/opportunities/index.html
	U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov/careers/

	

	GEORGIA SITES

	

	Georgia Department of Labor

www.dol.state.ga.us
	State Agencies of Georgia

www.thejobsite.org

	Georgia Merit System

www.gms.state.ga.us
	GA Department of Veterans Services

www.state.ga.us/dvs/

	GA Council for the Hearing Impaired

www.gachi.org
	Fulton County Office Disability Affairs

www.co.fulton.ga.us/departments/
human_serv_div_T190_R20.html

	Samaritan House of Atlanta

www.samhouse.org/sam/
	United Way    (Call 211 Locally)

www.unitedwayatlanta.org

	Georgia State Government

www.georgia.gov
	Tommy Nobis Center

www.tommynobiscenter.org

	Bobby Dodd Institute

www.bobbydodd.org
	Georgia Voc Rehab Services

www.vocrehabga.org/2index.html

	WORKTEC

www.clayton.k12.ga.us/schools/worktec/
	Easter Seals – Resources

www.easterseals.com

	Goodwill of North Georgia

www.ging.org
	Georgia HOPE Scholarship
www.dtae.org/hope.html

	Small Business Development Center – KSU

http://sbdc.kennesaw.edu/
	

	

	REFERENCE WEB PAGES

	

	The Riley Guide

www.rileyguide.com
	Hoover’s On-Line

www.hoovers.com/free/

	Reference Desk

www.refdesk.com
	NOLO-Law for All

www.nolo.com

	Medical Reference

www.jklcompany.com/jklcity.html
	Wikipedia-Free Encyclopedia

en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page

	GA Teacher Alternative Prep Prog

www.gapsc.com/GATAPP/home.asp
	GA Troops to Teachers

www.tttga.net

	GA Superior Court Clerk’s Coop Authority

www.gsccca.org
	VA Educational Benefits

www.gibill.va.gov

	Standard Forms

http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/sfofforms.htm
	Defense Finance/Accounting Service (DFAS)

www.dfas.mil

	Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve

www.esgr.org
	National Assembly of Health/Human Services

www.nassembly.org

	Sgt Mom’s (Internet Site for Military Families)

www.sgtmoms.com
	Exploring Career Info from Bureau Labor Statistics

http://www.bls.gov/k12/

	Military Exits

http://www.militaryexits.com/military_links.shtml
	The Vault

http://www.vault.com/

	Compare Cities

http://houseandhome.msn.com/pickaplace/comparecities.aspx?FromState=GA&EarningFromCity=50000&FromCity=Atlanta
	Area Code & Number Look-up

http://www.melissadata.com/keywordsearch/
areacode.htm

	Hoover’s On-Line

www.hoovers.com/free/
	Great Books On-Line for Look-Up

http://www.bartleby.com/cgi-bin/texis/webinator/sitesearch?FILTER=col65&query=&x=3&y=9

	Information Please: On-Line Dictionary

http://www.infoplease.com/
	Your Dictionary.Com

http://www.yourdictionary.com/

	Area Code/Phone Number Lookup

www.melissadata.com/keywordsearch/areacode.htm
	Career Development E-Manual

www.cdm.uwaterloo.ca/steps.asp

	US Weather

www.theweathernetwork.com/weather/
cities/indexusa.htm
	Agent Orange

www.vvof.org/vvofaopg.htm

	Disability-Related Employment Resources

www.jan.wvu.edu/links/employ.htm#Emp-Disability
	Free Education on the Internet

www.free-ed.net/free-ed/

	CareerOneStop --> Training & Education Center

www.careeronestop.org/TRAINING/TrainingEduHome.asp
	eHOW

www.ehow.com/

	Better Business Bureau Search Site

http://search.bbb.org/
	

	

	HOMELESS RELATED

	

	Homeless Shelters in the US

www.gtii.com/members/lannin/shelters/us.htm
	Nat’l Coalition for the Homeless www.nationalhomeless.org

	Nat’l Coalition for Homeless Veterans

www.nchv.org
	Georgia’s Homeless Shelters
www.gtii.com/members/lannin/shelters/georgia.htm#atlanta

	

	Job Search Information

	Companies

	

	General Electric

www.gecareers.com/GECAREERS/jsp/us/searchJobs/searchJobs.jsp?gotoform=experienced
	International Paper Corp

www.careers-ipaper.com/Recruiting/growth.htm

	US Army Corps of Engineers

www.usace.army.mil/employment/careers.html
	Anteon Corporation

www.anteon.com/careers/search.asp

	Reed Business Information

http://www.reedbusiness.com/index.asp?layout=inside&articleId=CA323325
	Maytag

www.maytag.com/mths/our_company/default.jsp?partner=none

	Toyota North America

www.etoyota.com/joblink
	Time Warner Cable

www.timewarnercable.com

	Georgia Pacific

www.gp.com/careers/jobsearch/categories.asp
	AirTran Airlines

www.airtranjobs.com/airTran_HR_2004/forms/currentOpenings.aspx

	The SYGMA Network, Inc.

http://www.sygmanetwork.com/Careers/JobSearch.aspx
	Army Civilian Personnel On Line

www.cpol.army.mil

	Vantage Human Resource Services, Inc.

www.vantagehrs.com/
	WellStar Health Care System

www.wellstar.org/careers/js/js_search.asp

	Definition6 – Computer Company
www.definition6.com/contactUs/jobs.asp
	Leapfrog Services
www.ribbit.net/frogjobs.html

	Jet Blue Airlines

https://jetblue.recruitmax.com/ENG/candidates/
	DynCorp International
http://recruiting.dyncorp.com/

	Sytex, Inc

www.sytex.com/DesktopDefault.aspx?tabid=76
	General Employment Resources

www.jan.wvu.edu/links/employ.htm#Emp-General

	TRX

www.trx.com
	Deloitte

http://careers.deloitte.com/opportunities.aspx

	Coca-Cola Enterprises

https://cce.recruitmax.com/ENG/candidates/default.cfm?szCategory=jobopps
	CIBA Vision

https://sjobs.brassring.com/1033/ASP/TG/cim_advsearch.asp?ref=66200593029

	EarthLink

https://earthlink.recruitmax.com/ENG/candidates/default.cfm
	American Honda Motor Car Co.
http://corporate.honda.com/careers/jobs.aspx?id=job_search

	American Cancer Society

www.cancer.org/docroot/AA/AA_5.asp
	CheckFree
http://jobsearch.checkfree.careers.monster.com/

	EMS Technologies

http://hr.ems-t.com/search.asp
	Lynk Systems, Inc.
www.careerexchange.com/cejobs/templateLynk.asp

	Southwire

www.southwire.com/welcome.jsp
	RaceTrac
www.racetrac.com/employment_start.cfm

	Weyerhaeuser

www.weyerhaeuser.com/careers/jobs/default.asp
	MPRI, Inc.

www.mpri.com/site/subchannels/job_listings.cfm

	Nestle-Purina
http://sh.webhire.com/public/680/
	Automated Data Processing, Inc.

www.adp.com/corporate/careers/index.html

	American Red Cross

www.redcrossatlanta.org
	AmeriCold Logistics LLC
www.amclog.com

	Bridgestone/Firestone Car Care Service Centers

www.bfmastercare.com/job_search/
	Bridgestone/Firestone Americas Corp
www.bridgestone-firestone.com /about/ index.asp? id=careers

	Norfolk Southern

http://www.nscorp.com/nscorp/index.jsp
	World Airways
www.worldair.com/career/index.php

	MedPro Personnel

www.medpropersonnel.com/
	Employment Atlanta (Accounting Related)
www.employmentatlanta.com

	Newton Medical Center

www.ngh.org/
	Allegiance Employment, Inc.
http://www.allegianceemployment.com/welcome.htm

	Army & Air Force Exchange Service

www.aafes.com/
	

	
	

	Search Sites

	

	America’s Job Bank

www.ajb.dni.us/
	America’s Career InfoNet

http://www.acinet.org/acinet/default.asp

	Job Bank USA.Com

http://jobs.jobbankusa.com/JS/JobSearch/
	Career Builder

www.careerbuilder.com

	The Job Sniper

www.jobsniper.com
	Monster Board

www.monster.com

	G. I. Jobs

www.gijobs.net
	Future Step

www.futurestep.com

	GURU.COM-Freelance Job Site

www.guru.com
	Salary Information

www.salary.com

	The Vault Job Site

www.thevault.com
	Medical Professionals

www.medzilla.com

	America’s Job Bank

www.ajb.dni.us
	America’s Career Infonet

www.acinet.org

	Non-Profit Employment

www.nonprofitjobs.org
	Nations Jobs

www.nationsjobs.com

	Yahoo Hot Jobs

www.hotjobs.com
	Vet Jobs

www.vetjobs.com

	JobBank USA

www.jobbankusa.com
	Wall Street Journal

www.careers.wsj.com

	Career Mart

www.careermart.com
	America’s Service Locator

www.servicelocator.org

	Recruiters On-Line

www.recruitersonline.com
	USJobNet.Com

www.jobsurfshop.com

	The Atlanta Journal Constitution

www.ajcjobs.com/wl/
	Recruit Military

www.recruitmilitary.com

	6 Figure Jobs

www.6figurejobs.com
	FlipDog.Com

www.ajcjobs.com/wl/

	Best Job USA

www.bestjobusa.com
	Executive Job Search

www.execunet.com/

	Washington Employment Web Pages

www.washjob.com  (Scroll down to “Job Databases, click on Job databases-Field Specific.)
	Atlanta BizJournals Hire.com

http://atlanta.bizjournalshire.com/rplus/bizjournalshire/Home.asp

	Vet Friends.Com

http://vetfriends.destinygrp.com/destiny/index.jsp
	Military Hire

www.militaryhire.com



	Industry/Company Information

www.wetfeet.com
	The Riley Guide

www.rileyguide.com

	Headhunter

www.headhunter.net
	Job Sleuth

www.jobsleuth.com

	CareerShop

www.careershop.com
	NetShare

www.netshare.com

	Jobs4HR

www.jobs4hr.com
	G.I. Jobs

www.gijobs.net

	Atlanta At Work

www.atlantaatwork.org
	Thingamajob

www.thingamajob.com

	Quintessential Careers

www.quintcareers.com
	Open Job List

home.comcast.net/~go50s/Simple_Web_Page.html.doc

	Recruiters on line

www.recruitersonline.com
	Career Web

www.careerweb.com

	4 Work

www.4work.com
	Career City

www.careercity.com

	Career Voyager

www.careervoyager.com
	Vets 4 Veterans

www.vets4veterans.com/index.htm

	Dice.com

www.dice.com
	Opportunity Knocks
www.opportunitynocs.org/

	K Force Professional Staffing

www.kforce.com/Kforce/corporate/me.get?web.home
	Techno Central
ww.technocentral.com/technocentral/JobUList.asp

	Employment Spot

www.employmentspot.com/
	Careers In Government
www.careersingovernment.com/

	Job Factory

www.jobfactory.com/
	

	

	Entry-Level Job Search Sites

	

	After College

www.aftercollege.com/jobseekers/jobsearch.asp
	Entry Level Jobs

www.entryleveljobs.net

	Entry Level Engineering Jobs

www.engcen.com/entry.htm
	Entry Level Actuary Jobs

www.actuarial-recruiting.com/studjobs.html

	Careers.Org

www.careers.org/topic/01_jobs_91.html
	Entry Level Job Seeker Assistant

www.dnaco.net/~dantassi/jobhome.html

	Diversity Inc Careers

http://www.diversityinc.com/public/department33.cfm
	WizMail

www.wizmall.com/shop/careerbuilder.asp?src=findwhat

	LatPro.Com

www.latpro.com
	Oil Career

www.oilcareer.com

	Entry-Level Jobs

www.employmentspot.com/features/entrylevel.htm
	ComputerWork.Com

www.computerwork.com/

	Employment911.Com

www.employment911.com/
	Smart Certify Direct

www.employment-job-search.net/default.asp?article=goocj

	General Electric-Entry Level

www.gecareers.com/GECAREERS/html/us/studentOpportunities/leadershipPrograms/entry_level.html
	General Electric-Internships

http://www.gecareers.com/GECAREERS/html/us/studentOpportunities/internshipsCoOps/eid_index.html

	Naval Acquisition Intern Program

https://wwwnt.cnet.navy.mil/navyintern/Defaultnew.htm
	JobTrak

www.jobtrak.com

	Georgia Pacific Internships                                              www.gp.com/careers/collegerel/hr.html -Human Resources
www.gp.com/careers/collegerel/accounting.html - Accounting       www.gp.com/careers/collegerel/mba.html - MBA
www.gp.com/careers/collegerel/logistics.html - Logistics               www.gp.com/careers/diversity/divinaction.html

	College Grad.Com

www.collegegrad.com/
	Leapfrog Services
www.ribbit.net/frogjobs.html

	College Recruiter.Com

www.collegerecruiter.com/
	NCR
www.ncr.com/careers/bachelors.htm

	Norfolk Southern Railroad Mngt Trainee Program

http://www.nscorp.com/nscorp/application?pageid=Careers&category=Careers&contentId=english/nscorp/careers/management_trainees.html
	Atlantic Southeast Airlines - Internship

www.delta.com/prog_serv/delta_connection/asa/employment/inter/index.jsp

	Harland 

www.harland.net/careers/index.html#
	Southwire

www.southwire.com/welcome.jsp

	Bridgestone/Firestone Americas Corp

www.bridgestone-firestone.com /about/ index.asp? id=careers
	

	

	Companies Offering Overseas Employment

	Kellogg-Brown & Root

www.kbrjobs.com
	OverseasJobs.Com
www.overseasjobs.com/

	Overseas Employment Corporation

http://www.oec.gov.pk/
	

	Veterans Service Organizations

	

	American Ex-Prisoners of War

www.axpow.org
	AMVETS  (American Veterans)

www.amvets.org

	Blinded Veterans Association

www.bva.org
	Disabled American Veterans

www.dva.org

	Military Order of the Purple Heart

www.purpleheart.org
	Nat’l Assoc for Black Veterans

www.nabvets.com

	Paralyzed Veterans of America (PVA)

www.pva.org
	Swords to Plowshares-Vet Rights Org 

www.swords-to-plowshares.org

	VFW

www.vfw.org
	Veterans of Vietnam War

www.wnw.org

	Vietnam Veterans of America

www.vvaf.org
	Veterans Service Organizations List

www1.va.gov/vso/index.cfm?template=view

	Veterans Organizations and Support Groups

http://grunt.space.swri.edu/vetorgs.htm
	

	

	Employment Assistance

	

	For Veterans

www.opm.gov/veterans/index.htm
	Veterans’ Preference

www.opm.gov/veterans/html/vetguide.htm

	U.S. Dept of Labor

www.dol.gov/vets/welcome.html
	G. I. Jobs

www.gijobs.net

	To access all agencies on the “The Job Site” (www.thejobsite.org) web site. Click on “Applicant Resources”. When the next page comes up, there will be a menu on the left side of the page. Click on the “More Job Links” option. This will take the user to a page that will allow access to State, County, City, Federal and Private Sector resources.

	

	Internet Related Sites

	

	Web Teacher

http://www.webteacher.org/windows.html
	Virtual University
www.vu.org/

	Free-Ed.Net
www.free-ed.net/free-ed/
	Mozilla Foundation – FoxFire Browser

www.mozilla.org

	Mamma Search Engine

www.mamma.com
	Dog Pile

www.dogpile.com

	Internet 101

www.internet101.org/
	

	

	Web Sites of Interest

	

	eHOW

www.ehow.com/
	The Pocket
www.thepocket.com

	
	

	Oddball Jobs

	SHORT TERM JOB ADVENTURERS!
http://www.backdoorjobs.com/
	ActionJobs.Com
www.actionjobs.com/


